



NEIL S MCALLISTER

PERSONAL REAL ESTATE CORPORATION

Senior Vice President

O 604.630.3374
 C 604.720.3312
 F 604.684.1017

neil.mcallister@lee-associates.com
 leevancouver.com
 475 West Georgia Street, Suite 800
 Vancouver, BC V6B 4M9

CAREER SUMMARY

With over 34 years of commercial real estate experience, Neil is the Senior Vice-President for Lee & Associates Vancouver. He has spearheaded the retail division at Lee & Associates Vancouver for the past 20 years, crafting a strong presence within the marketplace. Neil focuses on advisory services for national, international, and regional clients, which encompasses all aspects of retail leasing and investment sales throughout British Columbia.

Lee & Associates Vancouver has been providing real estate solutions in the Metro Vancouver market for over 50 years. Today we are part of the largest broker-owned real estate firm in North America with more than 65 offices.

EXPERIENCE

- 2000 to Present: Lee & Associates Commercial Real Estate Services
- 1996 to 2000: LNR Leasing Consultants Ltd.
- 1991 to 1996: Bentall Properties
- 1988 to 1991: Royal LePage Commercial

EDUCATION

- Bachelor of Arts, Political Science, University of British Columbia

ASSOCIATIONS

- National Association of Industrial and Office Properties (NAIOP)
- Urban Development Institute (UDI)
- International Council of Shopping Centres (ICSC)

FITNESS WORLD

TRAIN^{FW}

FIVE GUYS
BURGERS and FRIES

LENSCRAFTERS  

 sunglass hut

Bell
Mobility

MONTANA'S
BBQ & BAR

milestones
GRILL + BAR[®]

 **cora**[™]

petvalu
your pet • your store

HUDSON'S BAY

 Ministry of
Transportation
and Infrastructure


Valvoline.





patagonia[®]